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DABoP BAY, a large bay of Hood Canal in Jefferson County. The
name is of Indian origin and was placed on the chart by the Wilkes
Expedition, 1841. There is a postoffice at the northern end of the
bay by the name of Dabop.

DAGO ISLAND, at the mouth of Lake River, in Clarke County. It
is sometimes called "Cartys Island." (D. E. Dodd, St. Helens, Ore­
gon, in Names MSS., Letter 267.) This island and the one near it
at the mouth of Lewis River were called "Nut Islets" by the Wilkes
Expedition, 1841.

DADAH POINT. The Wilkes Expedition, 1841, gave this name to
a point on the east coast of Hood Canal south of Dewatto Bay.

DAHOP INLET, see Dabop Bay.
DALCO PASSAGE, the waterway between Point Defiance and the

southern end of Vashon Island, where is located Point Daleo. The
United States Coast and Geodetic Survey Chart 6460 shows both
names, and the United States Coast Survey Report for 1868, page
448, says. the point was so named by the Wilkes Expedition, 1841.

DALKENA, a town in the southern part of Pend Oreille County,
on the Pend Oreille River. The name is a composite from Dalton
and Kennedy, mill owners there. (Dalkena Lumber Company, in
Names MSS., Letter }48.)

DALLES, see The Dalles.
D ANA'S P ASSAG~, between Hartstene Island and the mainland,

forming the boundary between Thurston and Mason Counties. It was
named by the Wilkes Expedition, 1841, in honor of James Dwight
Dana, mineralogist, who was a member of the scientific corps of the
expedition.

DANGER ROCK, southwes.t of Waldron Island, in San Juan County.
It first appears on the British Admiralty Chart 2689, Richards,
1858-1859.

DANGER SHOAL, west of Spieden Island, in San Juan County. It
first appears on the British Admiralty Chart 2689, Richards,
1858-1859.

DARRINGTON, a town in Snohomish County. It was intended
as an honor for a man named Barrington, but the first letter got mixed
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in conferring the name. (Charles E. Moore, in Names MSS.,
Letter 193.)

DARTFORD, or DART'S :MILL, in Spokane County. It was named
for the Dart family. (History of Spokane County, page ~79.)

DAVIDSON ROCK, off the southeast extremity of Lopez Island, in
San Juan County, near the entrance to Rosario Strait. It was discov­
ered by the United States Coast Survey in 1854 and named "Entrance
Rock." The British Admiralty Chart ~689, Richards, 1858-1859, rec­
ognizes the American discovery by charting it as Davidson Rock. It
appears with that name on the United States Coast and Geodetic
Survey Chart 6300, corrected to August ~7, 1904. George Davidson
deserves much greater geographical honors for the work he did on the
Pacific Coast.

DAVIS BAY, see· Shoal Bight, Lopez Island.

DAVIS CREEK, drains Davis Lake into the Pend Oreille River,
Pend Oreille County. They were named for a pioneer of that name
who lived on the shore of the lake. (Dalkena Lumber Company, in
Names MSS., Letter 143.)

DAVIS PEAK, near Woodland, in Cowlitz County. It was used as
a signal point during the Indian wars.

DAY CITY, near the head of Lake Washington, in King County.
It was platted in 1889 by Hans Anderson, who owned the land about
a half-mile from Woodinville. Day's Mill was there, which explains
the name. The "city" is now used for pasture and small farming.
(Clara Jacobson Leegarden, in Names MSS., Letter 70.)

DAY CREEK, drains Day Lake into the Skagit River, Skagit County.
They were named in 188~ for the brothers, John and Mike Day, who
had a lumber camp there for years. (Matie F. Prenedue, in Names
MSS., Letter 34.)

DAYS ISLAND, just off the mainland east of Fox Island, in Pierce
County. This small island was named by the Wilkes Expedition, 1841.
The usual Wilkes scheme of ass.ociation is here exhibited. The larger
island he named Fox in honor of the J. L. Fox, assistant surgeon of
the expedition, and the smaller island he named after Stephen W. Days,
hospital steward. Dropping the "s" from his name on recent charts
is an error.

DAYTON, the seat of government in Columbia County. In 1864,
there was a 'postoffice in that vicinity named Touchet. On November
23, 1871, Jesse N. Day and Elizabeth Day, his wife, filed a plat for
the city of Dayton. The next year the Touchet postoffice was moved
to the new town. Jesse N. Day was born in what is now West Virginia
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in 1828. He came to Oregon in 1848 and died March 3, 1892. (His­
tory of Southwestern Washington, pages 284-285 and 341-342.)

DEADMAN BAY, a local name for a bay on the west coast of San
Juan Island, south of Mount Dallas, San Juan County. It is claimed
that the first white man known to have died on the island was buried
there. He was a working man killed by a cook.

DEADMAN CREEK, a tributary of the Snake River in the northern
part of Garfield County. The winter of 1861-1862 was very severe.
Many cattle perished and two miners, probably on their way to the
Oro Fino mines, perished. Their bodies were found at a place that
has since been known as Deadman Hollow. (History of Southwestern
Washington, page 500.) Formerly there was a postoffice in that vicinity
by the name of "Deadman." It was discontinued in August, 1880.
The name of the creek, arising from the same fatality, is continued on
recent maps.

DECATUR, a town in San Juan County. It was named for the
island, which had been named by the Wilkes Expedition, 1841, for the
naval hero, Stephen Decatur.

DECATUR ISLAND, in San Juan County. The eastern cape of the
island is named Decatur Head. When the Wilkes Expedition, 1841,
charted the group of islands as "Navy Archipelago" and gave to the
'Various islands and waterways the names of naval heroes, their ships
and battles, this island received the name of Decatur. Captain Henry
Kellett, 1847, in charting the same region for the British Admiralty,
gave many Spanish names but did not disturb the name of Decatur
Island. Stephen Decatur was born in 1779 and died in 1820. His
father of the same name was also a distinguished officer in the navy.
The younger Stephen Decatur had a most eventful career. His first
great achievement was the "cutting out of the Philadelphia" in the
Tripolitan War, 1804, which Admiral Nelson of the British Navy de­
clared "the most daring act of the age." In the War of 1812, he fought
a desperate, uneven and unsuccessful battle in the President. At the
end of that war he was sent against the Barbary States Qf the Mediter­
ranean and completely ended the centuries-old piracy of that region.
He received the thanks of all Europe and a beautiful eulogium from
President Madison in his message to Congress, December, 1815.
Decatur tried honorably to avoid the duel with Commodore Barron,
but finally accepted the challenge and was killed. A wave of horrified
regret spread over the whole country. It is well to add that his second
in the duel was his. friend Commodore William Bainbridge, for whom
Bainbridge Island, Kitsap County, was named, which will lend an
interest to the origin of the name of Decatur Reef.
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DECATUR REEF, off Restoration Point, the southeastern extremity
of Bainbridge Island, Kitsap County. During the Indian war of
1855-1856, the little settlement of Sei\ttle was defended by a sloop-of­
war which had been named Decatur in honor of the naval hero, Stephen
Decatur. Later the sloop encountered the reef which was given the
vessel's name. In this indirect way, were the names of Bainbridge
and Decatur brought close together geographically.

DECEPTION BAY, the name given by the English explorer, Captain
John Meares, 1788, to the mouth of the Columbia River. See Cape
Disappointment and Columbia River.

DECEPTION CITY, see Dewey.
DECEPTION IsLAND, a swall woded island at the western entrance

of Deception Pass, near the boundary between' Island and Skagit
counties. It was named by the United States Coast Survey in 1854
after the older name of Deception Pass.

DECEPTION PASS, at the northern end of Whidbey Island, form­
ing part of the boundary between Island and Skatgit Counties. This
i~ one of the most remarkable geographical features in the State of
Washington. It was named "Boca de Flon" by Eliza on the Spanish
chart of 1791, but apparently was not explored then. The English
explorer, Captain George Vancouver, 1792, had named the inner water­
way Port Gardner. Later, one of his small-boat crews in command
of Master Joseph Whidbey found the western entrance of this passage.
Vancouver, feeling that he had been "deceived" as to the nature of his
Port Gardner, wrote on his chart "Deception Pass." He also honored
his officer, who had found the passage and who had thus disclosed the
existence of an island, by calling the large area Whidbey Island.
(Vancouver's Voyage, second edition, Volume II., page 180.) In giv­
ing the first description, Vancouver says: "A very narrow and intri­
cate channel, which, for a considerable distance, was not forty yards
in width, and abounded with rocks above and beneath the surface of
the water.. These impediments, in addition to the great rapidity and
irregularity of the tide, rendered the passage navigable only for boats
or vessels of very small burthen." On June 18, 1841, the United
States brig Pm'poise sailed through the passage, and Lieutenant-Com­
mandant Ringgold, of the Wilkes Expedition, reported: "This was
not believed by Vancouver to afford a passage for vessels; but, although
narrow, it is feasible for those of small size. The tides rush with
velocity through it, and there are some rocks in the passage."
(Narrative, Volume IV., page 482.)

DEEAH, see N eah Bay.
DEEP CREEK, a town in the western portion of Spokane County.
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The United States Postal Guide runs the words together as Deepcreek.
The region was first settled by Daniel and Alfred Stroup.

DEEP RIVER, a town in Wahkiakum County, on a river that was
once called by that name. See Alamicut River.

DEEPWATER BAY, on the east coast of Cypress Island, in Skagit
County. It first appears on the British Admiralty Chart 2689, Rich­
ards, 1858-1859.

DEER FLAT, a settlement on a park-like region near the Blue
Mountains, in Asotin County. Frequent appearance of deer gave rise
to the name. (Henry Hansen, Hansen Ferry, in Names MSS., Let­
ter 286.)

DEER HARBOR, on southwestern shore of Orcas Island, in San Juan
County. A town there bears the same name. The name of the har­
bor first appears on the British Admiralty Chart 2689, Richards,
1858-1859.

DEER LAGOON, in Useless Bay at the southern end of Whidbey
Island, in Island County. It was named by the United Sbtes Coast
Survey in 1856. (United States Coast Survey Report, for 1858,
page 444.)

DEER LAKE, in the southeastern portion of Stevens County. The
name arose from the fact that deer swim across a narrow arm of the
lake in making a short-cut from Deer Lake Mountain to Telescope
and Jump-off Joe Mountains. Men in rowboats find it easy to kill
the deer there. (Evan Morgan, Loon Lake, in Names MSS., Letter
109.)

DEER LAKE MOCNTAIN, takes its name from Deer Lake at its foot.

DEER PARK, a town in the northern portion of Spokane County.
The name recalls a good hunting region of early days.

DEER POINT, at the southeastern end of Orcas Island, in San Juan
County. Just to the north is Doe Bay. Both names tell of early
hunting experiences in that vicinity.

DE FUCA, formerly a postoffice in Clallam named by the residents
in honor of the Strait of Juan de Fuca. (Postmaster of Dungeness, in
Names MSS., Letter 161.)

DE FUCAS PILLAR, see Fuca's Pillar.

DE HAYENS KNOLL, a name given by the Wilkes. Expedition, 1841,
to a knoll on Chehalis Point, Grays Harbor. It was probably intended
to honor E. H. De Haven, acting master of the Flying Fish, one of the
vessels in the Wilkes squadron.

DELACY'S LAKE, see Big Lake.

DE LANa, a summer resort on Carrs Inlet, Pierce County. It
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(Postmaster of Lake Bay, in Names

in honor of the resident
(William Goodyear, in

was named for the owners.
MSS., Letter 186.)

DELANEY, a town in Columbia, named
on whose land the ~tation was established.
Names MSS., Letter 43.)

DELRIO, a town in Douglas. The first postmistress was Mrs.
A. C. Earl. Her granddaughter, Violet Bailey, gave a new name to
the place on September 27, 1904. It was first written Del Rio, Span­
ish for "Of the River," but the postoffice authorities ran the two
words together. One of the former postmasters had called the place
"Lella" in honor of his wife. (Mrs. Clara Bailey Green, in Names
MSS., Letter 47.)

DELTA, in Walla Walla County, see Waitsburg.
DELTA, a town in Whatcom County. James Bremmer located

here in 1880 before there were any roads. On being appointed post­
master, he made his wife deputy and as the two looked over the level
country from their home on the hill they chose the name Delta. (Mrs.
Phoebe Newton Judson, in Names MSS., Letter 187.)

DEMING, a town in W'hatcom County, named in honor of George
Deming, the first postmaster. (Postmaster at Deming, in Names MSS.,
Letter 522.)

DENIS ROCK, see Dennis Shoal.
DENISON, a town in Spokane County. The place was first called

Buckeye after the Buckeye Lumber Company. That company moved
to a place on the Spokane Falls & Northern Railroad named Hockspur.
Confusion arose from men still going to the old town of Buckeye for
work, and the place was renamed "Pratt." Later the old place was
revived by F. H. Buell and, needing a new postoffice, he chose the
name Denison, his wife's family name. (L. C. Owen, in Names MSS.,
Letter 190.)

DENNIS SHOAL, a quarter of a mile off the southwest face of Allan
Island, in Burrows Bay, Skagit County. Captain George Davidson
says it was named Denis Rock by the Wilkes Expedition, 1841. (Re­
port of the Superintendent of. the United States Coast Survey for
1858, page 432.)

DENNY HORN, see Tooth.
DENNY TOOTH, see Tooth.
DENNYS, a town in Lincoln, named in honor of William Dennys,

an old pioneer settler at the station. (Postmaster at Waukon, in
Names MSS., Letter 164.)

DEPOT SPRINGS, see Cheney.
DESCHUTES RIVER, in Thurston County, entering Puget Sound at
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Olympia. The first American settlement north of the Columbia River
was at the falls near the mouth of the Deschutes. The town is Tum­
water. The name Deschutes originated with the Hudson's Bay Com­
pany men, who used the French word for the falls.

DESTRUCTION ISLAND, in the Pacific Ocean, off the west shore of
Jefferson County. On July 14, 1775, the Spanish Captain Bodega y
Quadra sent a small boat's crew ashore for wood and water. Indians
murdered the men and stole the boat. The captain called the island
"Isla de Dolores," or "Island of Sorrows." In 1787, Captain Barkley,
in the Au!!trian East India Company's ship Imperial Eagle, had a
similar experience in the nearby river, which he named "Destruction
River." Later the Indian name of Hoh River was used but the word
"Destruction" was passed on to the island. As early as April, 1792,
Captain George Vancouver refers to Captain Barkley's Destruction
Island.

DESTRUCTION RIVER, see Hoh River.
DETROIT, a town on Case Inlet, Mason County. It was named by

the corporation owning and exploiting the townsite about 1891. W.
Lair Hill, of Seattle, was president of the corporation. (A. Eckert,
in Names MSS., Letter 457.)

DEVIL'S HEAD, at the western point of the entrance to Drayton
Passage, Pierce County. This name is used on the United States
Government charts and the feature is described by Captain George
Davidson in Pacific Coast Pilot, page 625. The Wilkes Expedition,
1841, called it "Park Point," probably in honor of David B. Park of
one of the crews. The British Admiralty Chart 1947, Inskip, 1846,
shows it as Moore's. Bluff.

DEWATTO, a creek flowing into Hood Canal, a bay and a town,
all bear this name, in Mason County. The name is of Indian origin,
Rev. Myron Eells, in the iImerican Anthropologist, for January, 1892,
says that in the native mythology certain sprites called tub-ta-lta
would enter human beings and make them crazy. Where the creek
flows into the bay was called by the Indians du-a-ta as that was sup­
posed to be the place where those s.prites came out of the earth.

DEWEY, a town on the southern part of Fidalgo Island, in Skagit
County. The original name was "Deception" on account of its loca­
tion being near Deception Pass. In 1889, F. J. Carlyle and George
Loucke secured holdings at Deception City and platted Fidalgo City.
Legh R. Freeman also laid out a town near the other, calling it Gibral­
tar. After the Spanish-American war the name of Dewey was given
to the place in honor of the hero of the battle of Manila Bay.

DIAMOND HILL, the western cape at the entrance to East Sound,
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Orcas Island, in San Juan County. The name first appears on the
British Admiralty Chart 2689, Richards, 1858-1859. It does not
appear on the United States Government charts.

DIAMOND ISLAND, a Lewis and Clark name, now Government
Island, in the Columbia River. It is an Oregon name as the island is
counted part of Multnomah County of that State.

DIAMOND POINT, see Clallam Point.
DICKERSON PENINSULA, see Quimper Peninsula.
DICKERSON POINT, west of the entrance to Henderson Inlet, in

Thurston County. The name, so spelled on the United States Coast
and Geodetic Chart 6460, was first charted by the Wilkes Expedition,
1841, as "Dickenson" Point, in honor of Thomas Dickenson, car­
penter's mate, in one of the crews.

DICKEY RIVER, in Clallam County. The name is said to be de­
rived from the Indian name diclcoh dockleador. (Henry Gannett,
Origin of Certain Place Names in the United States, page 106.)

DINNER ISLAND, at western entrance to North Bay, part of Griffin
Bay, San Juan Island, in San Juan County. The name first appears
on the British Admiralty Chart 2689, Richards, 1858-1859. It is
claimed that a landing party from a British vessel found a poor har­
bor where Argyle is now located. They landed on the little island
and ate their dinner. When the vessel moved on to Friday Harbor
the men spoke of Dinner Island and that name found its way to the
charts.

DISAPPOINTMENT, see Cape Disappointment.
DISCOVERY CREEK, empties into Port Discovery, Jefferson County.
DIVIDE LAKE, on top the Cascade Range, at the head of Tunnel

Creek, in Kittitas County. The name was suggested by The Moun­
taineers' Club.

DIXIE, a town in the southeastern part of Walla Walla County.
Herm.an C. Actor was. the first settler, but more interesting were the
three brothers Kershaw, also early settlers. They were musicians
and their favorite tune was "Dixie." They became known as the
"Dixie" boys. Where they located, the crossing of the creek became
known as Dixie Crossing, a Dixie School, Dixie Cemetery, and finally
Dixie Station on Doctor Baker's pioneer railroad, completed the evolu­
tion of the town's name. (History of Southeastern Washington, pages
166-177.)

DOCI{TON, a pos.toffice on Maury Island in the southwestern part of
King County. It was named by the Puget Sound Dry Dock Company
about 1891 when the company had a dock there. (L. Trumbull, in
Names MSS., Letter 485.)
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DODD, a former postofnce in Asotin County, named about 1897
for Charles H. Dodd, who had a mail route in that vicinity.

DOFFLEMEYER POINT, at the eastern entrance to Budd Inlet,

Thurston County. It was named Brown's Point by the Wilkes Expe­
dition, 1841, in honor of James Brown, carpenter's mate in one of the
crews. Its present name came from the pioneer who secured a dona­

tion land claim there. In late years, C. D. Hillman attempted to
float a real estate scheme there under the name of "Boston Harbor."

DOLPHIN, a town on the western shore of East Sound, Orcas

Island, San Juan County. In March, 1903, three piles were driven
about three feet apart and fastened at the top. This is called a dolphin
and is used for mooring watercraft. When a postoffice was established
in February, 1909, it derived its name from this dolphin on the water­
front. (J. D. Moore, in Names MSS., Letter 493.)

DOLPHIN POINT, the northeast cape of Vashon Island, in King
County. It was not named by the Wilkes Expedition, 1841. The
name is used in Captain George Davidson's Pacific Coast Pilot, 1889,
and on the United States Coast & Geodetic Survey Chart 6460, dated

1891.

DO:M:KE LAKE, drains through Domke Creek into the northwestern

part of Lake Chelan, in Chelan County. There is a mountain in that
locality bearing the same name. The name is in honor of the first

settler in that vicinity. It is sometimes spelled "Dumpky." (Henry
Gannett, Origin of Certain Place Names in the United States,
page 107.)

DONAHUE, a former town in Lewis County. See Meskill.

DOT ISLAND, a small island in Padilla Bay, between Hat and

Saddlebag Islands, southeast of Guemes Island, in Skagit County.
The Wilkes Expedition, 1841, included the little island in a group
under the name of "Porpoise Rocks." The name of Dot Island appears
on the United States Coast & Geodetic Survey Chart 6300, corrected

to 1904. There is another small island with the same name in Union
Bay, Lake Washington, in the City of Seattle. This was named in

honor of Miss Dot McGilvra, daughter of John J. McGilvra, the

pioneer owner of the land.

DOT ROCK, of the southeastern shore of Decatur Island, in San

Juan County. It appears on the British Admiralty Chart ~689, Rich­
ards, 1858-1859, but does not appear on the United States Govern­

ment charts.

DOTY, a town on the Chehalis River in the western part of Lewis
County. It was named in honor of Mr. C. A. Doty, who established
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a sawmill there about 1900. (T. B. Stidham, in Names MSS., Letter
502.)

DOUBLE BLUFF, the western cape of Useless Bay, on the south­
western shore of Whidbey Island, in Island County. The name is
descriptive and was given by the United States. Coast Survey in 1855.
(Captain George Davidson, in Pacific Coast Pilot, page 595. The
Wilkes Expedition, 1841, charted here the name "Ariels Point," evi­
dently an honor for one of Perry's squadron in the Battle of Erie,
1813.

DOUBLE Hn,L, on Orcas Island, west of the northern extremity of
East Sound, in San Juan County. The name is descriptive and first
appears on the British Admiralty Chart 2689, Richards, 1858-1859.

DOUBLE ISLAND, near the southwestern entrance to West Sound,
Orcas Island, in San Juan County. The name first appears on the
British Admiralty Chart 2840, Richards, 1858-1860.

DOUGALL POINT, at the extreme northern end of Hartstene Island,
in Mason County. The Wilkes Expedition, 1841, charted the name
with one final "1," but left no trace as to the man thus honored.

DOUGLASS CHANNEL, see President Channel. The name "Douglas
Channel," which has not persisted, was first given on the British
Admiralty Chart 2689, Richards, 1858-1859, in honor of Sir James
Douglas, Governor of Vancouver Island. The feature thus named
is the water way between Orcas and Waldron Islands, in San Juan
County.

DOUGLAS COUNTY, created on November 28, 1883, and named in
honor of Stephen A. Douglas. Lincoln County had been created and
named four days earlier showing how impartial were the pioneer legis­
lators when bestowing such honors. In the western part of the county
is a town which was named Douglas in 1884 by Ole Rudd in honor of
the new county's name. (M. E. Hatcher, in Names MSS., Letter
526.)

DOUGLAS MOUNTAIN, in the northern portion of Okanogan County.
It was after an old pros.pector-Douglas Joe. (William J. Yard, in
Names MSS., Letter 264.)

DRAYTON HARBOR, the inner portion of Semiahmoo Bay at the
northwestern corner of Whatcom County. The whole large bay was
named "Drayton Bay" by the Wilkes Expedition, 1841, but more re­
cent charts have used the two names. Wilkes thus honored Joseph
Drayton, artist on the Vincennes of his squadron.

DRAYTON PASSAGE, the waterway west of Anderson Island, in
Pierce County. The name was given by the Wilkes Expedition, 1841,
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in honor of Joseph Drayton, artis.t, the same as was honored in naming
Drayton Harbor.

DREWYERS RIVER, a Lewis and Clarke name; see Palouse River.
DRUM.HELLER, a town in the central part of Franklin County,

named in honor of Sam Drumheller, a farmer in that locality. (Peter
Klundt, in Names MSS., Letter 27.)

DRY CREEK, a tributary of the Walla Walla River, in Walla Walla
County. The name first appears on Governor Isaac 1. Stevens's map,
1853. (Pacific Rail1'oad, Reports, Volume XI1., Book 1.) There is
now a railroad station by the same name eight miles northwest of
Walla Walla. There are also nine other small streams in the State
of Washington having the same name.

DRYAD, a town on the Chehalis River, in the western part of
Lewis County. It was named by the Northern Pacific Railroad Com­
pany about 1890. The name means "nymph of the woods." (N. W.
Benson, in Names MSS., Letter 72.)

DRYDEN, a town on the Wenatchee River, in Chelan County. It
was named in 1907 by the Great Northern Railway Company, prob­
ably in honor of the Canadian horticulturist of that name. He was
the guest of Mr. James J. Hill of the Great Northern Railway Com­
pany on a tour of that section. (A. J. Amos, in Names MSS., Letter

301.)
DUCKABUSH RIVER, flowing into Hood Canal near the town of

the same name. Rev. Myron Eells (American Anthropologist, Janu­
ary, 1892), says the name is derived from the Indian word do-hi-a­
boos, meaning "a reddish face." The bluff or mountain near the place
has a reddish appearance.

DUDAH POINT, a name on the British Admiralty Chart 1911,
Kellett, 1847. See Dewatto.

DU-KLAYLIP, the Indian name for the region around Clifton in
Mason County, and means "the head of the bay." Another form of
the word is Tulalip, the name of a place in Snohomish County. (Rev.
Myron Eells, American Anthropolgist, January, 1892.)

DUMPKY LAKE, see Domke Lake.
DUNCAN, a former postoffice in Spokane County. "There is no

such place now." (M. H. Sullivan, Spangle, in Names MSS., Letter

153.)

DUNCAN BAY, see Crescent Harbor.

DUNCAN ROCK, northwest of Tatoosh Island at Cape Flattery,
northwest extremity of Clallam County. It was named by Captain
George Vancouver, 1792, in honor of Captain Charles Duncan of the
British merchant ship Princess Royal, from whom he had obtained
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valuable geographical information. (R. E. Gos.well, Year-Boole of
British Columbia, 1897, page 78.) Duncan had served in the Royal
Navy as a master. In naming it Vancouver wrote: "The rock, which
rises just above the surface of the water, and over which the surf
breaks with great violence, I called Rock Duncan, in commemoration
of that gentleman's discovery." (Voyage Around the World, second
edition, Volume 11., pages 46-47.)

DUNGENESS, a town, harbor and river on the shore of the Strait
of Juan de Fuca, in Clallam County. In April, 1792, Captain George
Vancouver wrote: "The low sandy point of land, which from its
great resemblance to Dungeness in the British channel, I called New
Dungeness. .:l- .:l- .:l- (Voyage Around the World, second edition,
Volume II., page 55.) That name, thus applied first to the point or
spit, has been extended to other uses.

DUNTZE ISLAND, see McNeil Island.
DUNTZE ROCK, about a quarter of a mile from Duncan Rock, in

the northwest extremity of Clallam County. The name was given by
Captain Kellett, 1847. (Captain George Davidson, Pacific Coast
Pilot, page 516.) The name is in honor of Captain John Alexander
Duntze of the Royal Navy, who was on this station in the Fisgard,
1843-1847.

DUPONT, a town in Pierce County near the site of the famous
Hudson's Bay Company's Fort Nisqually. The new name arose when
there was established in that locality the extensive works of the
E. 1. du Pont de Nemours Powder Company. (Victor J. Farrar, in
Names MSS., Letter 329.)

DU-SKWAK-SIN, see Squaxin.
DUVAL, a town in the north central part of King County. It was

named in honor of James Duvall, the pioneer who obtained the land
from the Government in 1875 and held it continuously until the to.wn
was begun in 1910. (Postmaster, Duvall, in Names MSS., Letter 471.)

DUWAMISH HEAD, the bluff now occupied by West Seattle, King
County. It was named by the United States Coast Survey in 1856.

(Captain George Davidson, Pacific Coast Pilot, page 607.)

DUWAMISH RIVER, flowing into Seattle Harbor, which was once
known as "Duwamish Bay." Lake Washington was. also once known
and mapped as "Duwamish Lake." The word is often spelled
"Dwamish." The pioneer, Arthur A. Denny, says the correct spelling
should be "Dewampsh." (Pioneer Days 01'Ii Puget Sound, page 44.)

Rev. Myron Eells says it is the name of a tribe of Indians and means
"the people living on the river," the same as. Skokomish and Stila­
guamish, but in a different language. (American Anthl1opologist,
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January, 1892.) John Work, of the Hudson's Bay Company, wrote
in his journal on November 8, 1824, that the Indian name was "Lin­
ananimis." (Washington Historical Quarterly, July, 1912, page 213,
and note by T. C. Elliott.)

DYES INI,ET, a part of the waterway now generally known as
Port Orchard, in Kitsap County. It lies northwest of Bremerton. The
name was given by the Wilkes. Expedition, 1841, in honor of John
W. "V. Dyes, assistant taxidermist on the Vincennes of the Wilkes
squadron.

DYKE POINT, see Hyde Point.

E

EAGLE COVE, near Eagle Point on the southwest shore of San
Juan Island, in San Juan County. The name first appears on the
British Admiralty Chart 2689, Richards, 1858-1859.

EAGLE GORGE, a town in King County. It was named because
it ,vas in the gorge of Green River and two eagles have nested near
there for more than fifteen years. (Page Lumber Company, in Names
MSS., Letter 56.)

EAGLE HARBOR, west of the City of Seattle in the eastern portion
of Kitsap County. It was named by the Wilkes Expedition, 1841. It
was the custom of Wilkes to give names in honor of members of his
crews or in honor of men and ships in American naval history. Henry
Eagle was a lieutenant in the navy at that time. The Eagle and the
Growle1' were the only two American ships on Lake Champlain at the
beginning of the 'Var of 1812. Thos.e are possible sources, but a
more plausible solution may be arrived at by analogy. The explorers
imagined a part of Dyes Inlet to resemble the shape of an ostrich and
so they charted Ostrich Bay. In like manner they probably charted
Eagle Harbor. This theory is strengthened by the fact that they
called the north cape Wing Point and the south one Bill Point.

EAGLE ISLAND, a small island between Anderson and McNeil
Islands, in Pierce County. The name first appears on the British
Admiralty Chart 1947, Inskip, 1846.

EAGLE POINT, on the southwest shore of San Juan Island in San
Juan County. The name first appears on the British Admiralty Chart
2689, Richards, 1858-1859. It is probably the same as the Spanish
explorer Eliza's "Punta de Herrera." (United States Public Docu­
ments, Serial Number 1557, Chart K.) There is another point by the
same name near Clallam Bay in the northwestern part of Clallam
County. There is an eagle's nest in a tree on the point. (Po~tmaster,

Clallam Bay, in Names MSS., Letter 265.)
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EARlTS, Preston's Map of Oregon and Washington West of the
Cascade Mountains, 1856, shows a town of that name on the Chehalis
River, three miles below the junction of the Skookum Chuck, near
the boundary between Lewis and Thurston Counties.

EAST BLUFF, see Cape George.

EASTON, a town in the western portion of Kittitas County near
the entrance to the Northern Pacific Railway tunnel. Near the other
entrance to the same tunnel in King County there is a town named
Weston.

EAST POINT, on the eastern shore of Whidbey Island, near the
entrance to Holmes Harbor, Island County. It was named by the
Wilkes Expedition, 1841. The British Admiralty Chart 2689, Rich­
ards, 1858-1859, also shows an "East Cape" on the eastern extremity of
Cypress Island, San Juan County. The recent United States Gov­
ernment charts do not ~how that name.

EAST SOUND, a large indentation in Orcas Island, San Juan Coun­
ty. Another indentation is called West Sound, indicating the origin
of the names. The Wilkes Expedition, 1841, called East Sound
"Ironsides Inlet." The island they called "Hull Island" after an
American naval hero. The mountain on the island was named Mount
Constitution, after the famous ship commanded by Hull and "Old
Ironsides" was the pet name of the ship. The name given to the
mountain is the only one that has remained. At the head of East
Sound there is a town of the same name.

EBEYS LANDING, on the northwestern shore of Whidbey Island,
near the present Fort Casey, in Island County. Recent developments
of lines and means of transportation have made the "Landing" obso­
lete, but in pioneer days it was of great importance, lying just opposite
Port Townsend, on the shore of Admiralty Inlet. Colonel Isaac N.
Ebey was one of the mo~t prominent and highly respected citizens of
the early times. On the night of August 11, 1857, he was murdered
and his head was carried away by a band of northern Indians. That
mournful tragedy has always been associated with the historic name
of Ebeys Landing. For a sketch of Colonel Ebey and his family, see
the Washington Historical Quarterly, for July, 1916, beginning at page
289.

EBoKwoL RIVER, charted by the Wilkes Expedition, 1841, see
Grays River.

EDEN, a town on the Columbia River, in Wahkiakum County. The
only explanation of the origin of this name is that the early settlers
were so charmed with the beauties of the place that they likened it to
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the Garden of Eden. (Mrs. Nellie E. Megler, in Names MSS., Let­
ter 585.)

EDGECOMB, a town in the northwestern part of Snohomish County.
Carl Ostrand filed a homestead there in 1888. The next year, the
Northern Pacific Railroad was built and John Edgecomb opened up
a logging camp in 1890. The spur was named for him and the name
has continued. (R. S. Farrell, in Names MSS., Letter 425.)

EDGEWATER, a town on the Columbia River, in the southwestern
part of Skamania County. The name is descriptive.

EDGEWICK, a town in the central part of King County. The name
is a compound from the names of two of the most prominent citizens
-R. W. Vinnedge and W. C. Weeks (mispronounced "Wicks,") The
new name Edgewick was first used in 1911. (Postmaster, Edgewick,
in Names MSS., Letter 467.)

EDISON, a town on Samish Bay, in Skagit County. The first set­
tler was Ben Samson, who located there in 1869. The settlement
grew and on March 26, 1876, forty-six settlers petitioned for a post­
office with Edward McTaggart as postmaster. The latter suggested
the name of Edison to honor the great inventor, Thomas A. Edison.
(History of Skagit and Snohomish Counties, pages 233-236.)

EDIZ HOOK, a sand spit three miles long forming the bay of Port
Angeles, in the north central part of Clallam County. The bay was dis­
covered and named "Puerto de los Angelos" by the Spaniards Galiano
and Valdez, in 1792. They notified Captain George Vancouver, who
wrote the same name on his own chart. The name Ediz Hook appears
first on the British Admiralty Chart 1911, Kellett, 1847, and has
continued on all subsequent charts, especially since the powerful light
was established at the eastern extremity of the Hook in 1865. The
name is undoubtedly derived from Yennis, meaning "good place," the
name of a Clallam Indian village at that place. (Handbook of Amer­
ican Indians, Volume 11., pages 996-997.) "False Dungeness" was
one of the names in use. Captain George Davidson says : "We fi~st

heard of the name False Dungeness in 1852, when at Cape Flattery,
from traders who did not know the proper name of the harbor."
(Pacific c.oast Pilot, page 529.)

EDM.oNDS, a town on the shore of Puget Sound, in the southwest­
'ern part of Snohomish County. The first settlement was made there
on October 10, 1866, by Pleasant H. Ewell. George Brackett visited
the place in 1870 and six years later purchased land there. He built
a store, began logging operations and became postmaster for the settle­
ment. Being a great admirer of Vermont's famous Senator George
Franklin Edmunds, he proposed that name for the postoffice. It was
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accepted but during the negotiations the spelling was slightly changed
to its present form. (History of Skagit and Snohomish Counties,
pages 354-358.)

EDMVNDS GLACIER, see Mount Rainier.
EDMUNDS GROUP, see Matia Islands.
EDWARDS CREEK, a tributary of Bonaparte Creek in the east central

portion of Okanogan County. The name was derived from that of a
settler. (Charles Clarke, Aeneas, in Names MSS., Letter 288.)

EGLON, a town in the northern part of Kitsap County on the shore
of Admiralty Inlet. The postoffice was named on October 20, 1906.
The name is supposed to be Biblical, taken from one of the kings in
the Old Testament. (M. Halvorsen, in Names MSS., Letter 26.)

EHRLICH, a town in the southwestern part of Skagit County. It
was named in honor of F. O. Ehrlich, who had a mill there. (Post­
master, Ehrlich, in Names MSS., Letter 29.)

ELA-BE-KAIL RIVER, see Alamicut River.
E-LAL-LAR ISLAND, see Deer Island.
ELBE, a town on the Nisqually River, in the s.outh central part

of Pierce County. The pioneer settler, Henry C. Lutkens, had come
from the valley of the Elbe in Germany. When the Tacoma & Eastern
Railway was built into that region the place became known as "Brown's
Junction." When a postoffice was asked for a short name was de­
manded. A meeting of settlers and pioneers honored Mr. Lutkins by
choosing the name of his old home. (Charles Lutkens, in Names
MSS., Letter 382.)

ELBERTON, a town in the ea~tern part of Whitman County. Mr.
Wait owned land there. His son Elbert died about the time the town
was platted. The father's request that the town be called Elberton
was granted. (W. B. Peoples, in Names MSS., Letter 214.)

ELD INLET, one of the southern arms of Puget Sound, west of
Olympia Harbor, in the northwestern part of Thurston County. It
was named by the Wilkes Expedition, 1841, in honor of Midshipman
Henry Eld, one of the officers of the expedition. The name has re­
mained on all subsequent charts, but locally the waterway is known
as "Mud Bay."

ELD'S ISLAND, a small island midway between Point Brown and
Point Chehalis, Grays Harbor. The Wilkes Expedition, 1841, gave
this honor to Midshipman Henry Eld, but the name seems not to have
continued on recent charts.

ELECTRON, a town on the Puyallup River, in the central part of
Pierce County. The name came from the location there of a large
electric power plant.
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ELGIN, a postoffice on the west side of Carr Inlet, in the north­
western part of Pierce County. Mr. Minter located there in 1882 as
one of the first settlers. He became the first postmaster and the place
was given his name. The dock is still called "Minter." In January,
1893, Mr. Kernodle became postmaster and the office was moved nearly
two miles away and the name changed to Elgin after the city in Illi­
nois of that name. (Cora M. Smythe, in Names MSS., Letter 176.)

ELIZA ISLAND, in Bellin~ham Bay, near the southern end of
Lummi Island, in Whatcom County. It was named by the Wilkes
Expedition, 1841, in honor of Lieutenant Francisco Eliza, of the
Spanish navy, who explored the same region in 1791 and gave the
name "Sefio de Gaston" to what is now known a~ Bellingham Bay.
The name is sometimes spelled "Elisa."

ELLENSBURG, a city in the geographic center of the State of
Washington. It is the county seat of Kittitas County. John A. Shoudy
platted the city and named it in honor of his wife-Mary Ellen (Stew­
art) Shoudy. (Hubert Howe Bancroft, Works, Volume XXX!., page
358.)

ELI.IOTT BAY, now known as Seattle Harbor, King County. It
was first explored by the Wilkes Expedition, 1841, and named in
honor of Rev. J. L. Elliott, chaplain of the expedition. The United
States Government charts usually show it as Duwamish Bay. Captain
George Davidson says the latter name was in general use about 1857
and was derived from the name of the tribe of Indians inhabiting the
shores. (Pacific Coast Pilot, page 609.)

ELLICE POINT, see Point Ellice.
ELLISPORT, a postoffice on the eastern shore of Vashon Island

in the western part of King County. It was named in April, 1912, in
honor of Rev. Mr. Ellis, one of the first homesteaders in that locality.
(Postmaster, in Names MSS., Letter 558.)

ELMA, a town on the Chehalis River, in the southeastern part of
Grays Harbor County. It was named by the patriotic citizens of the
place in honor of Elmer Brown, the Union soldier who was killed in
the streets of Baltimore and was thought to be the first man killed
in the Civil War. The first idea was to call the town "Elmer," but
the spelling was changed to its present form. (Paul W. Harvey, in
Names MSS., Letter 122.)

ELOCHOMON SLOUGH, on the shore of the Columbia River, north­
west of Puget Island. The name thus written on United States Gov­
ernment charts is apparently of Indian origin. The Wilkes Expedi­
tion, 1841, charted it as "Oluman Creek."

ELWHA RIVER, rising in the Olympic Mountains, it flows into the
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Strait of Juan de Fuca near Port Angeles, in the northern part of
Clallam County. The name first appears on the Britis.h Admiralty
Chart 1911, Kellett, 1847, and on all subsequent maps, though the
spelling has not always been the same. Rev. Myron Eells says the
Indian word means "Elk." (American Anthropolgist, January, 1892.)
On the bank of the river, seven miles west of Port Angeles, there is a
town formerly known as "McDonald," but now called Elwha. (H. B.
Herrick, in Names MSS., Letter 267.)

EM-TE-NUM RIVER, s.ee Umptanum Creek.

EMMONS GLACIER, see Mount Rainier.
ENRIQUETA ISLAND, see Pitt Island.
ENSENADA DE BERTODANO, see Washington Harbor.
ENSENADA DE BILLAXVA, see Crescent Bay.
ENSENADA DE CAAMANO, see Admiralty Inlet.
ENSENADA DE DAVILA, see Freshwater Bay.
ENSENADA DEL ENGANO, see Boundary Bay.
ENSENADA DE GARSON, see Birch Bay.
ENSENADA DE HECETA, see Columbia River.
ENSENADA DE LOCRA, see Lummi Bay.
ENSENADA DE LOS MARTlRES, see Hoh River.
ENSENADA DE RoxAS, see Clallam Bay.
ENSENADA DE VILLALVA, see Crescent Bay.
EN-TE-AT-KWA RIVER, see Entiat River.
ENTERPRISE, a town in the western part of Whatco~ County. In

1874 eight families settled clos.e together and started a school. The
next year they built a fine little schoolhouse, and a man passing by
remarked that it was an enterprising place. From that remark arose
the name. (Fred L. Whiting, Ferndale, in Names MSS., Letter 156.)

ENTIAT RIVER, rising in the higher Cascade Mountains, it flows
into the Columbia River nineteen miles above Wenatchee. At the
junction of the two rivers there is a town by the name of Entiat,
Chelan County. The name is an Indian word supposed to mean
"rapid water." Silico Sasket, an Indian who has. lived there all his
life, says his forefathers as far back as tradition went always lived
there. It was a favorite rendezvous for all the Indians for miles
around. The Indian word has a difficult guttural ending partially
represented by "Entiatqua." The name for the river appears on
all the earliest maps of tbe region. It was applied to the town on
February 1, 1896. (C. C. King, first postmaster, in Names MSS.,
Letter 310.)

ENTRADA DE JUAN DE FUCA, see Strait of Juan de Fuca.
ENTRANCE MOUNTAIN, a peak at the eastern entrance to East
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Sound, Orcas Island, San Juan County. The name is on all recent
charts, but it first appears on the British Admiralty Chart 2689,
Richards, 1858-1859.

ENTRANCE ROCK, see Davidson Rock.
ENUMCL,AW, a town in the south central portion of King County.

In 1885 Frank Stevenson and wife, original settlers on the towns.ite,
named the place after a mountain of that name about six miles to

the northward. A party of Indians were encamped at the base of
the mountain when a thunderstorm burst upon them with flashes of
lightning playing around the summit of the mountain. The Indians
then fled and still shun the mountain, saying it is Enumclaw, "home
of evil spirits." (E. G. White, of Enumclaw, in Names MSS., Let­
ter~ 380 and 554.)

EPHRATA, a town in the central part of Grant County, of which
it is the county seat. The name was given by the Great Northern
Railway surveyors, as at that time the only fruit orchard in that
vicinity was located there. It is supposed that the original mean­
ing of the word is fruit region or fertile ground. The name is Biblical.
Ephrata is the ancient name for Bethlehem, five miles south of Jeru­
salem. It is the birthplace of Jesus. The ancient city is mentioned
by the.name of Ephrata three times in the Bible.

EQUALITY, the name of a social colony which flourished for a
short time near Bow in Skagit County. It was called the Freeland
Colony. In 1904 the property was sold by the court to satisfy
creditors.

ESTRECHO DE JUAN DE FUCA, see Strait of Juan de Fuca.
ETHEL, a town in the west central part of Lewis County. It

was named Qn January 12, 1886, by Postmaster-General William F.
Vilas. (Postmaster at Ethel, in Names MSS., Letter 211.) There
is no record in the Post Office Department as to the origin of the
name. (First Assistant Postmaster-General, in Names MSS., Let­
ter 212.)

ETNA, a town on the north fork of Lewis River, in the north­
western part of Clarke County. When the postoffice was estab­
lished in 1882 it was named after Etna Green, Indiana, at the sug­
gestion of two old settlers, A. C. Reid and Nathan Davis, who had
come from Indiana. "I was present at the meeting when the name
was selected." (A. P. Anrys, postmaster at Etna, in Names MSS.,
Letter 151.)

EUCLID, a school and settlement of fruit growers in the south­
eastern part of Yakima County. There is no town as indicated on
some maps. (Postmaster at Grandview, in Names MSS., Letter 498.)
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EUREKA, a town in the west central part of ·Walla Walla County.
It was platted on June 6, 1904, by Mrs.. A. B. Blanchard on what
was known as Eureka Flat. (Illustmted History of Southeastern
Washington, page 167.)

EUREI{A CREEI{, a tributary of the San Poil River in Ferry County.
There was an attempt to give that name to the new county, but it
was changed to Ferry while the bill was being considered by the
Legislature, 1899. The word is often used in geography. It is the
Greek exclamation meaning "I have found."

EVANS, a town in the northwestern part of Stevens County. The
name was given in 1901 in honor of J. H. Evans, president of the
Idaho Lime Company, which had established lime works there. (W.
O. Lee, Evans, in Names MSS., Letter 139.)

EVANS LAKE, a small body of water near Riverside, Okanogan
County. It was named in honor of Berry Evans, the first settler near
the lake. (H. T. Hones, Riverside, in Names MSS., Letter 319.)

EVELINE, a town in the west central portion of Lewis County.
When the Northern Pacific Railroad Company put in a loading spur
at that place it was named Evaline in honor of Evaline A. Porter,
wife of Sedate W. Porter. When a postoffice was secured the same
name was used but in a misspelled form. The railroad station still
has it spelled correctly. (Sedate W. Porter, postmaster at Eveline,
in Names MSS., Letter 32.)

EVERETT, the county seat of Snohomish County, is situated on
Puget Sound, at the mouth of the Snohomish River. It was first
platted on August 22, 1890, as "Port Gardner" by W. J. Rucker and
B. J. Rucker. Soon afterward a group of capitalists headed by
Charles Colby of New York and Henry Hewitt, Jr., of Tacoma,
purchased land for the projection of a large commercial enterprise.
The city was. enlarged and named in honor of Everett Colby, son
of one of the promoters. The pet-name of the place is "City of
Smokestacks."

EVERGREEN STATE, official sobriquet of the State of Washington,
first suggested by Charles T. Conover of Seattle soon after the State
was admitted to the Union. (Julian Hawthorne, History of Wash­
ington, Volume 1., page 532.)

EVERSON, a town in the northern part of Whatcom County. It
was named in honor of Ever Everson, the first white settler north
of the Nooksack River. (Lydia M. Rouls, in Names MSS., Let­
ter 146.)

EWING IsLAND, at the eastern end of the group called Sucia
Islands, in the northern part of San Juan County. The name first
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appears on the British Admiralty Chart 2689, Richards, 1858-1859,
and is probably in honor of the schooner Ewing. Lieutenant James
Alden while commanding the work of the United States Coast Sur­
vey on this station, 1855, had with him the steamer Active and the
above named schooner. The names "Alden" and "Active" are used
in the same locality. The name of Ewing Island does not appear
on United States Government charts.

EXA, a town in the northeastern part of Clallam County. It was
named by E. Fred Morris in memory of his daughter of that name.
(Postmaster at Dungeness, in Names MSS., Letter 161.)

EYAKEMA RIVER, see Yakima River.

F

F ACTORIA, a town on the shore of Lake Washington ten miles
north of Renton, King County. The name came from the expecta­
tion that it would become a manufacturing center. (Postmaster,
Factoria, in Names MSS., Letter 521.)

F AIRFIELD, a town in the southeastern part of Spokane County.
It was named in 1888 by E. H. Morrison on account of the extensive
grain fields surrounding the town and also to please Mrs. Morrison,
who once lived in a town of that name in the East. (George W.
Darknell, in Names MSS., Letter 348.)

FAIRHAVEN, see Bellingham.

F AIRHOLM, a town on Lake Crescent in Clallam County, which
had that name for about ten years. It was suggested by Mrs. George
E. Machelle when the postoffice was established in 1893. She re­
quested in 1913 that the name of the town and postoffice be changed
to Lake Crescent, which was done. (D. A. Christopher, Piedmont, in
Names MSS., Letter 252.)

F ALLBRIDGE, a railroad junction in the south central part of
Klickitat County. The name was suggested because Celilo Falls and
a bridge across the Columbia River are there. (L. C. Gilman, in
Names MSS., Letter 590.)

F ALL CITY, a town in the central part of King County. In the
early days the place was called "The Landing" or "The Falls." The
Bohen brothers had an Indian trading post there. About 1870 James
Taylor and the Bohen brothers circulated a petition for a postoffice,
which was granted, and Fall City became a fixture. The land where
the town was establh!hed was owned by Jeremiah W. Borst, the
pioneer who settled there in 1858, and became a farmer and hop
grower on an extensive scale. (C. W. Bonell, in Names MSS., Letter
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178, and History of the Pacific Northwest: 01'egon and Washington,
Volume II., page 219.)

FALSE BAY, on the southwest shore of San Juan Island, San
Juan County. The name first appears on the British Admiralty
Chart 2689, Richards, 1858-1859. It is also found on recent Ameri­
can charts.

F ALgE DUNGENESS, see Ediz Hook and Port Angeles.
FARMDALE HOMESTEAD, see Ballard.
FARMINGTON, a town in the northeastern part of Whitman County.

It was founded and named in July, 1878, by G. W. Truax, who had
previously resided at Hastings, Minnesota. Eighteen miles west
there is a town named Farmington, 'and it was after that town th'at
the new one in Washington was named. (The Independent, in Names
MSS., Letter 348,)

[To be continued]
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